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OIG Background and Mission
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“. . . promote economy, efficiency and effectiveness . 
. . [and] prevent and detect fraud and abuse . . .” in 
Department of Education programs and operations
The Office of Inspector General (OIG) is an 
independent component of the Department. We 
examine allegations of fraud, waste, and abuse, and 
pursue those who seek to enrich themselves by 
abusing Department programs at the expense of our 
nation’s taxpayers. 

Inspector 
General Act of 

1978
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Audit Services

Information Technology 
Audits and Computer 
Crime Investigations 
(ITACCI)

Investigation Services

OIG Operational Components
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Special Investigations Unit

The Special Investigations 
Unit leads IS’s efforts to 
uncover and investigate the 
misuse, theft, and other 
criminal interference with 
the intended administration 
of coronavirus response 
funds and disaster funding 
associated with the 
Bipartisan Budget Act of 
2018 and the Disaster Relief 
Act of 2019.
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ED OIG INVESTIGATION SERVICES
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Coronavirus Funding Legislation
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Signed into law on March 27, 2020, included $30.75 billion 
for an Education Stabilization Fund (ESF) to prevent, prepare 
for, and respond to coronavirus, domestically or 
internationally. Significant grant programs created through 
the ESF are:
• Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund 

(ESSER Fund) ($13.2 billion)
• Governor’s Emergency Education Relief Fund (GEERF)  

($3 billion)
• Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund (HEERF) 

($13.9 billion)
• ESF Discretionary Grants for higher education 

($307 million )  
• Outlying areas (up to $153.8 million)
• Bureau of Indian Education ($153.8 million)

Coronavirus 
Aid, Relief, and 

Economic 
Security Act 

Overview
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The Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental 
Appropriations Act, 2021 (CRRSA), signed into law on 
December 27, 2020, included $82 billion in additional funding 
for the following:
• Governor’s Emergency Education Relief Fund  (GEERF) 

($4.05 billion)
• Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund 

(ESSER Fund) ($54.3 billion)
• Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund (HEERF)          

($22.7 billion)
• Outlying areas ($409 million)
• Bureau of Indian Education ($400 million)

Coronavirus 
Response and 

Relief 
Supplemental 

Appropriations  
Act      

Overview
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The American Rescue Plan Act, 2021 (ARP), signed into law 
on March 11, 2021, included $162 billion in additional 
funding for the following:
• Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund 

(ESSER Fund) ($122.7 billion)
• Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund (HEERF)          

($39.6 billion)
• $5.5 billion to governor’s offices through the existing 

Emergency Assistance to Non-Public Schools Program
• Bureau of Indian Education ($850 million)

American 
Rescue Plan Act 

Overview
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Why Schools are Targets of Fraud



BECAUSE YOU HAVE WHAT CRIMINALS WANT!

• $$$ MONEY $$$ - You handle millions of dollars every year.
• Your “customers” do not typically consider the fraud threat.
• You have network resources and sensitive student and 

financial data that are of interest to commercial entities, 
insiders, hackers, terrorists, etc.

• Your infrastructure may not be configured for fraud 
detection, prevention, and deterrence.  

• ID Theft Resource Center reports that in 2019, there were 1,473 
breaches of over 164 million records! Of these breaches, 118 were 
in the education sector.

Why Are You a 
Target For 

Fraud?



A deliberate distortion of 
the truth in an attempt to 
obtain something of value. 
-or-
Lying and cheating.

What is Fraud?



• One person in control 

• No separation of duties

• Lack of internal controls / ignoring 
controls 

• Services not rendered (false billing)

• Financial records not reconciled 

• Questionable contracts (kickbacks, 
bribes, steering)

• Unexplained entries in records 

• Unusually large amounts of cash 
payments 

• Inadequate or missing 
documentation

• Altered records 

• Unauthorized transactions

• Related party transactions
Fraud Risk Indicators

Little or no 
oversight

Weak controls

Lax rules

Debt

Addictions

Status

Greed

Everyone does it.

I was only borrowing the money.

I was underpaid and deserve it.



Student Fraud
• Distance education fraud 

rings due to increased 
online education;

• Students committing 
identity theft to get HEERF 
grants;

• Falsifying eligibility for 
emergency financial aid 
grants

Potential Fraud Schemes
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Institutional Fraud
• Theft and embezzlement -

increased purchasing of 
equipment for distance learning 
without proper internal 
controls; non-existent vendors

• Public corruption - public 
officials taking advantage of the 
COVID-19 crisis to engage in 
fraudulent or otherwise illegal 
schemes.

• Procurement fraud – lack of 
internal controls creates 
opportunities for fraud;

• Title IV refund fraud – waiving 
refunds for students not eligible 
under the CARES Act

Potential Fraud Schemes 
(continued)
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Case Examples
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• Two college students in Louisiana allegedly stole the student 
identification numbers and passwords of 9 students to 
access the IHEs online student portal.

• They are alleged to have applied for HEERF grants and 
directed the grants to specific bank accounts they controlled 
with other members of the conspiracy.

• In March 2021, they were charged in an indictment 
returned by a Federal grand jury with one count of 
conspiracy to commit identity theft and five counts of 
identity theft.

HEERF 
Distance 

Education 
Fraud
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Danville, VA Resident Defrauds Multiple 
Online Universities
• The subject used the personal identifiers of 

family members and friends to enroll them 
as students in online universities and to 
obtain federal student loans in their name.

• Posing as a higher-education employee, he 
encouraged low-income residents in the 
Danville area to provide their personal 
identifiers for enrollment purposes, 
promising free government money and other 
benefits.

• The subject used the personal identifying 
information for more than 60 individuals, 
resulting in an attempted loss to ED and 
affected institutions of more than $1.4 
million.

• He pled guilty to one count of wire fraud, 
one count of student loan fraud, and one 
count of aggravated identity theft.  

• He was sentenced to 111 months in federal 
prison and ordered to pay $1.1 million to ED 
and eight institutions of higher education.



• The former Director of Financial Aid  (DFA) for Teachers 
College, Columbia University unilaterally inflated students’ 
cost of attendance increasing the amount of financial aid 
they were eligible to receive. Over $1.4 million in 
unauthorized stipends were approved for students. 

• DFA received $350K in kickbacks from the students.
• The former DFA and four graduate students were arrested 

and charged with bribery, federal student aid fraud, and 
conspiracy to commit wire fraud and bribery.

• All defendants plead guilty.
• DFA sentenced to 40 months in jail and over $2M in 

restitution.
• Students received a range of sentences from supervised 

release to 1 year and a day incarceration. 

Director of 
Financial Aid 

(Columbia 
University)
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Former Associate Registrar

• Former Associate Registrar (AR) at Delaware 
State University accepted over $70k in bribes 
from a co-conspirator in exchange for her 
agreement to change the registration status 
of hundreds of out-of-state students, 
thereby allowing the students to qualify for 
in-state tuition.

• The AR used forged residency documents 
prepared by her co-conspirator to enable 
these students to pay reduced tuition.

• The estimated cost to the university of 
reduced tuition payments exceeded $3 
million.

• The AR pleaded guilty to a one count 
information of violating 18 U.S.C. 666 - Theft 
or Bribery Concerning Programs Receiving 
Federal Funds. 

• On February 20, 2020, the AR was sentenced 
to fifteen months of confinement, three 
years of supervised release and ordered to 
pay $3,202,300 in restitution and a $100 
special assessment.



• The former CIO at a County Public 
School directed the purchase of flat 
screen devices at an inflated price from 
a company without going through the 
district’s required bidding process. The 
district overpaid the company $1,800 
per device.

• The company was awarded $17 million 
for the purchases from 2015-2019. The 
CIO received a job for himself and his 
sons from the company. The company 
also sold a home to the CIO at $150,000 
below market value. 

• An audit revealed that the large 
purchases were split under the 
$500,000 threshold needed for School 
Board approval.

• In January 2021, the former CIO was 
arrested after an indictment for bid 
tampering and unlawful compensation.

Fraud by School District Chief 
Information Officer
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• The former CEO, the principal, and 
vice-principal of Bradley Academy of 
Excellence reported hundreds of fake 
student profiles to the Arizona 
Department of Education to receive 
approximately $2.5 million in Federal 
and State funding.

• The vice-principal entered the fake 
student information into the Arizona 
Department of Education’s registration 
portal, which was then used by the 
State to determine the amount of aid 
the Bradley Academy received.  

• In September 2020, the former 
principal and vice principal were 
sentenced to 3.75 years in prison and 4 
months in jail, respectively, and 
ordered to pay more than $2.5 million 
each in restitution.

• In March of 2021, the former CEO was 
sentenced to four years in prison and 
ordered to pay $2.6 million in 
restitution.

Fraud by Charter School 
Officials
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• In February 2018, a routine audit by Los Angeles Unified 
School District’s (LAUSD) Charter School Division revealed 
that the former executive director of Community 
Preparatory Academy charter school had been using various 
business account for personal expenses. 

• Over the course of approximately 5½ years, from early 2014 
through November 2019, the former executive director 
stole almost $3.2 million—nearly one-third of all Federal 
and State funding that went to the entity during this time. 

• In July 2020, the former executive director plead guilty to 
two felony offenses related to the theft, embezzlement, 
and intentional misapplication of funds from an 
organization receiving Federal funds and tax evasion.  

Fraud by 
Charter School 

Officials
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• Former Executive Director and three contractors of the 
Mississippi Department of Education allegedly conspired to 
alter purchase orders, obtain false quotes, and split 
contracts into multiple smaller contracts to avoid threshold 
limits that would trigger a competitive bidding process.

• They allegedly obtained false and inflated quotes to make 
the intended conspirator’s business the lower bid and to 
guarantee the award of the contract and received kickbacks 
from the winning bidder.

• The scheme resulted in an estimated loss of $650,000 from 
the State of Mississippi, including federal funds from the 
U.S. Department of Education.

• In September of 2020, they subjects were charged with 
conspiracy, federal bribery, wire fraud, and money 
laundering.

Fraud by SEAs
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Pathways to Success



• You play a critical role in 
helping us achieve our 
mission by serving as the 
OIG’s “eyes and ears” to 
help us detect and prevent 
fraud.

Why Are You Important to OIG?



• Conduct a fraud risk 
assessment and assess 
potential threats

• Create a plan to mitigate risks 
and to evaluate potential fraud

• Ensure adequate monitoring 
and oversight

• Review documents thoroughly, 
question/verify authenticity, 
and request additional 
information

• Ensure that staff receive 
necessary training and fraud 
awareness materials

• GAO Report for Managing 
Fraud Risks 
https://www.gao.gov/asset
s/680/671664.pdf

Best Practices



• Comply with ethical 
responsibility

• Deter others from 
committing fraud and 
abuse

• Protect the integrity of the 
ESSER, GEERF, ESF, and 
HEERF programs

• Avoid being part of a fraud 
scheme

• Avoid administrative, civil 
and criminal penalties 
(e.g. False Claims Act and 
18 USC 1001)

Contact the OIG if You Suspect 
Fraud



Secure 
Electronic 
Reporting

OIGHOTLINE.ED.GOV



• Stay current on alerts and communication from the Office of 
Elementary and Secondary Education (OESE)

• Stay current on types of fraud affecting SEAs and LEAs by 
signing up for the OIG’s free Notification Service, and follow 
us on Facebook and Twitter

• Formalize a process for reporting potential fraud, waste, and 
abuse to OIG

• Cooperate with the OIG in connection with an audit or 
investigation. Don’t “tip off” subjects of actual or pending 
investigation, continue normal course of business unless 
otherwise directed 

Your 
Role 

in 
Preventing 

and 
Detecting 

Fraud



• The Certification and Agreement Forms for HEERF, ESSER, 
and GEERF state:

• Recipients (HEERF, ESSER, and GEERF) and subrecipients (ESSER and 
GEERF) of funds will make records and authorized individuals 
available for interview and examination, upon the request of the 
Department and/or the Office of Inspector General.  

• Recipients and entities will comply with the requirements for 
Federal Awards in 2 CFR Part 200 which include the requirement 
that Inspectors General have the right of access to any documents, 
papers, or other records of the non-Federal entity which are 
pertinent to the Federal award. (2 CFR 200.336, 2 CFR 200.337 (eff. 
November 12, 2020)).

Requirement 
to Cooperate 
with the OIG
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Protects Federal employees, former employees, and 
applicants for employment from suffering an adverse 
personnel action (or from the agency failing to take a 
personnel action, or threatening to take or not take a 
personnel action) for engaging in protected activity (e.g., 
cooperating with or making a disclosure to the OIG).

Whistleblower 
Protection Act

5 USC 
2302(b)(8)-(9)



The statute protects employees of Federal contractors, 
subcontractors, grantees and subgrantees from being 
discharged, demoted, or discriminated against for 
disclosing to certain parties* information the employee 
reasonably believes evidences wrongdoing,* generally 
related to Federal funds.* 

National 
Defense 

Authorization 
Act (NDAA)
41 USC 4712



• Geoffrey Wood
Special Agent in Charge, Special 
Investigations Unit
Geoffrey.Wood@ed.gov

• Natalie Forbort
Special Agent, Special Investigations 
Unit
Natalie.M.Forbort@ed.gov 

• Marcus Culpepper
Special Agent, Special Investigations 
Unit
Marcus.Culpepper@ed.gov

• Debbi Mayer
Special Agent, Special Investigations 
Unit
Debbi.L.Mayer@ed.gov

Contacts for Coronavirus Fraud 
Matters


